Luis Ramallo

***** +34 656 926 598

☑ lramalloc@hotmail.com

Functional subject matter expert in SAP S/4 HANA and ECC, with focus in financial and controlling modules (GL, AP, AR, AA, TR, RE-FX, CCA, OPA, PA, ABC and PC) and their relationship with the rest of the ERP modules and BW integration. As well experience configuring contract managements, PS, MM, SD, PM and PP modules and T&RM add in. More than 30 years implementing and maintaining SAP ECC and S/4 HANA landscapes in several industries (utilities, real estate, pharma, healthcare, oil&gas, metals, and automotive). Solid methodology for implementation and maintenance of SAP systems, cloud and on premise. Knowledge of the business processes and SAP solutions to support them. Delivery of SAP complex programs and projects in large corporations, managing extensive project teams in different international locations. Finance lead in global consulting and software companies.

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

POSITION	PERIOD	COMPANY
SAP Project Manager and Functional Consultant	2022-Current	Freelance
☐ SAP FI & RE-FX SERVICE MANAGER	2017-2022	Loyic
□ SAP MANAGER	2012 - 2016	DOMINION DIGITAL
☐ FINANCE MANAGER	2009 - 2011	PANDA SECURITY
☐ FINANCE LEADER	2008 - 2009	
☐ COMMERCIAL DIRECTOR	2004 – 2008	ACCENTURE
☐ SENIOR SAP FUNCTIONAL CONSULTANT	1992 - 2004	

EXPERIENCE

FREELANCE 2022-Current

☐ SAP PROJECT MANAGER AND FUNCTIONAL CONSULTANT

Freelance working in international SAP implementation projects like project manager and SME.

LOYIC 2017-2022

☐ SAP FI & RE-FX SERVICE MANAGER

Service manager and senior FI&RE functional consultant in evolutive and corrective maintenance service of SAP S/4 HANA FI and RE-FX platform of a real estate servicer with more than 40.000 assets to manage. Project manager and senior consultant in several SAP RE-FX and FI projects for real estate clients. SAP FICO functional consultant in a green field migration from ECC 6.0 to S/4 HANA.

DOMINION DIGITAL

2012-2016

☐ SAP MANAGER

Functional subject matter expert and responsible of two automotive SAP landscapes maintenance centres of a global automotive corporation with factories in America and Europe.

PANDA SECURITY 2009-2011

☐ FINANCE MANAGER

Responsible for managing financials, accounting, billing and collections, purchasing, manufacturing and logistics of the group, with a direct team of 7 people, managing a staff of 27 people in corporation and 16 people in subsidiaries.

ACCENTURE 1992-2009

☐ BUSINESS UNIT FINANCE LEADER (2008 – 2009)

Finance and operations leader of Resources SPAI business unit (utilities, energy, chemical and natural resources markets in Iberia, Africa and Israel).

☐ CUSTOMER SERVICES CENTRE COMMERCIAL DIRECTOR (2004 – 2008)

Finance and operations leader in Customer Services Centre for utilities companies with call centres, back office and application maintenance services, with more than 1.000 employees and yearly revenues of €35M.

☐ EXPERIENCED MANAGER CONSULTANT (1992 – 2004)

Senior SAP functional manager. Main projects:

- o Repsol Chemical Area SAP implementation and evolution
- o Repsol Butano –SAP ECC FI, CO and MM modules implementation. Project leader and functional subject matter expert
- o Hospitales del Excelentísimo Cabildo Insular de Tenerife Systems plan design and implementation (SAP ECC IS-Health Care and HCM)
- Osakidetza (Bask Country public healthcare service) Financial and logistic model (SAP ECC FI, CO and MM implementation)

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION, University of Bask Country, 1991

Training

Several courses in US and Europe about SAP, methodology (CMMI, PMO, SAP Activate, SAP Launch, Accelerate SAP), change programs, performance management, consulting, and IT.

Languages:

English: Fluent spoken and written. Daily use professionally. Level 3, advanced, in Test of international for English communication (TOEIC).

Office and computing:

Expert in Microsoft office applications, MS Project, CRMs (Sales Force...), testing (TestRail) and ticketing applications (Jira...).

SAP technology knowledge: Workbench, HANA modelling and CDS, Fiori, Web Services, LSMW, Queries, interactive Adobe forms.